Henbury Parish Council

Clerk of the Council: Mrs Kate Marsh Email Henbury.clerk@gmail.com Tel: 07739 396 104

Cllr David Nuttall, Cllr Mike Wood, Cllr Simon Browne, Cllr Richard Slater, Cllr Wendy Daniel, Cllr Janet Bayley.

You are invited to attend the Parish Council Meeting on the 10th March 2021 at 7.30pm via Zoom.us. Any members of the public who would like to join the meeting please email the clerk for login details.

If members of the public are present, there will be a period of question time at the beginning and at the end of the meeting.

AG	AGENDA	
PART 1 - PUBLIC AND PRESS	The Chairman will adjourn the meeting to allow questions from members of the public to last no longer than 10 minutes at the start of the meeting. After questions the Chairman will reconvene the Parish Council meeting.	
1. Apologies 21/19	To receive apologies for absence.	
2. Declaration of Interest 21/20	To receive declarations of interest.	
3. Minutes 21/21	To approve the minutes from 13 th January 2021.	
4. PCSO report & PCC Funding Update 21/22	PCSO Julia Short's report has been circulated prior to the meeting. To provide an update on the PCC funding.	
5. Cheshire East 21/23	To receive a report from any ward members present.	
 Status Update on Major Development Planning Applications 21/24 	To discuss applications 19/3097M, 19/3098M, 19/3816M, 20/5442M	
7. Community Governance Review 21/25	To discuss how the proposed boundary changes may affect Henbury.	
8. Millennium Green Trust 21/26	Cllr SB to provide an update.	
9. Planning Sub-Committee 21/27	To formalise the planning sub-committee and terms of reference.	
10. Risk Assessment 21/28	To review the annual risk assessment for the year ahead.	

11. Village Housekeeping 21/29	Cllr MW to provide an update re broadband.
13. Environmental Project 31/30	Clia CD to manifeld on medate
12. Environmental Project 21/30	Cllr SB to provide an update.
13. Review of Trees 21/31	Cllr DN to provide an update regarding
	Hightree Drive and the TPO.
14. Road Safety / Speed Limits 21/32	To discuss the Henbury gritting trial.
45 5 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 2	Florities to a section that the decrease to Military
15. Footpaths 21/33	Flooding issue on the Henbury to Whirley footpath.
	Permissive Path.
	1 cmissive radii.
16. Highways 21/34	A537, Chelford Road, Monks Heath, Broken
	Cross.
17. Accounts 24 /25	Cook hash as the character with the
17. Accounts 21/35	Cash book and bank reconciliation have been
	circulated prior to the meeting.
	Balance of account - £15,558.54, as per bank
	statement to 5/2/2021.
	Payments for approval:
	000943 £48 PKF LittleJohn
	000944 £140 K. Roberts (Christmas tree
	lights) 000945 £281.14 K. Marsh (Clerk Salary)
	000946 £14.39 K. Marsh (Clerk expenses)
	000947 £834 LCS Landscapes
	000948 £57.60 Allport Electrical
	000949 £540 LSC Landscapes
	Receipts – Nil.
18. Planning Applications 21/36	To consider the following applications and
	any other since the publication of the
	agenda:
	Nil.
19. Clerk's Report / Parish Council	To appoint internal auditor for 2020/21. Newsletter.
Housekeeping 21/37	newsietter.
20. Member's Report 21/38	Cllr WD to report back from recent training
	course.

To note the next meeting date	12 th May 2021

Kate Marsh

Clerk of the Council